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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 20 April 2023 4:29 PM
To: ENG HUEY NI
Cc: MT_Claim_SG; EzLyna (LKKAuto); Admin A
Subject: RE: Our Ref: 22/23/23/VP05/027254 - Pre-inspection/Accident involving between 

SHD1662S & SLN5459L (LONPAC-INSURED) on 11.04.2023 *** LKK REF: 
CC4/LPC23004081/Tya3

Attachments: Preliminary Advice.pdf; TP ESTIMATE - MARKED.pdf

Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Enclosed for your perusal is:  

- TP estimated cost of repair 
- Preliminary advice 

Please take note that the case handler in-charge is Ezlyna. 

 To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 
  

Thank you. 
Best Regards, 
Mei Kwan | Admin 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
From: ENG HUEY NI <hneng@lonpac.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 9:42 AM 
To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>; CHARMAINE KONG <charmainekong@lonpac.com>; Admin A 
<admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: Our Ref: 22/23/23/VP05/027254 - Pre-inspection/Accident involving between SHD1662S & SLN5459L (LONPAC-
INSURED) on 11.04.2023 
 

Lonpac External - Confidential 
 

Lonpac External - Confidential 
 
Hi Yan, 
 
OI reported. We attach OI GIA. 
 
Thanks 
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Huey Ni 
 

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 2:43 PM 
To: CHARMAINE KONG <charmainekong@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments 
<assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: RE: Pre-inspection/Accident involving between SHD1662S & SLN5459L (LONPAC-INSURED) on 11.04.2023 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
Dear Charmaine, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 / Whatsapp call: 87813698  | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: CHARMAINE KONG <charmainekong@lonpac.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 2:11 PM 
To: vincent.chua@premierauto.com.sg; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; weedek.goh@premierauto.com.sg 
Subject: FW: Pre-inspection/Accident involving between SHD1662S & SLN5459L (LONPAC-INSURED) on 11.04.2023 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
Ref: TBA 
 
Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Vincent, 
 
Our insured had not reported the accident. We will appoint LKK to conduct the survey.  
 
Aside to LKK – Attn : Meng Yan, FYNA please. 
 
 
Thank you. 
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Best Regards, 
Charmaine Kong 
Claims Officer  | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.268 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 

 
 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 
 

From: Vincent Chua <vincent.chua@premierauto.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 1:27 PM 
To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Cc: Goh Wee Dek <weedek.goh@premierauto.com.sg> 
Subject: Pre-inspection/Accident involving between SHD1662S & SLN5459L (LONPAC-INSURED) on 11.04.2023 
 
Dear all, 
  
We refer to the vehicles mentioned above. 
  
Vehicle to be Surveyed: SHD1662S 
Insured Vehicle: SLN5459L 
Date of Accident: 11/04/2023 
Name of Workshop: PREMIER AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES 
Address of Survey Location: 23 Changi South Avenue 2, #01-02, Singapore 486443 
Name of Contact Person: MR CHUA  
Contact Number: 65446689 
Email Address of Contact Person: vincent.chua@premierauto.com.sg 
  
*Vehicle available for survey at any time* 
  
Please arrange for survey. 
  
Thank you. 
 
Regards 
 
Vincent Chua 
Operations Officer & Claims Settlement Assistant 
Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd 
 
Ad d res s :  23  Ch an g i  Sou th  Av e 2 ,  #0 1- 02  S in gap ore  4 8 6 44 3  
Te l :  62 14  8 88 0 E xt  0 75  |  D I D:   6 54 4 6 6 89  |  F ax :  6 21 4  1 5 11  
V is i t  u s  a t :  w w w.p r e m i e r t ax i .co m .sg  
 
 
NOTE: Please be informed that we have changed our email from Vincent.chua@premiertaxi.com to Vincent.chua@premierauto.com.sg 
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Confidentiality Notice | This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential or 
proprietary information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, immediately contact the 
sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 
 
 Please Consider Your Environmental Responsibility Before Printing This E-mail. SAVE OUR TREES and REDUCE POLLUTION 
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